

OPG Request - Number of Provincial shares

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 Jan 2018 10:58:30 -0500
Attachments: 2018-01-09-Letter confirming number of OPG shares.docx (26.32 kB); 2018-01-08-Backup for Class A Shares.pdf (277.34 kB); 2018-01-09-Backup for Common Shares.pdf (40.13 kB)

Deputy,

Staff received a request from OPG as part of EY's audit of OPG's 2017 financials on the number of shares the Province holds in OPG. Attached is the draft letter that Carolyn could send over as well attached supporting materials for the numbers. MOF also confirmed the number of common shares as those are on MoF's books.

OK to share with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025